From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>

Sent: 8/1/2021 6:26:53 AM
To: Kristi Hale
Subject: Accepted: OIC Leadership @ Thu Aug 12, 2021 4pm - 5pm (EDT) (Kristi Hale)

Attachments: invite.ics

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

ladfulford@gmail.com has accepted this invitation.

OIC Leadership

When Thu Aug 12, 2021 4pm — 5pm Eastern Time - New York
Where TBD (map)

Calendar Kristi Hale

Who « Kristi Hale - organizer

«  ladfulford@gmail.com - creator
« healyjackson@gmail.com
» Joshua D. Green

« Judy Cook

- Iseli, Madeline

» Kyle Ramey

» Roger Crum

« sdorfi@udayton.edu

e Turben, D

« Klopsch, Norbert S.

« Jeremy Newport

« Smith, Susan

Invitation from Google Calendar
You are receiving this courtesy enail at the account hale@w rightlibrary.org because you are an attendee of this event.
To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at https://calendar.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest list, or invite others regardless of their ow n invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn More.


https://www.google.com/maps/search/TBD?hl=en
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/
https://support.google.com/calendar/answer/37135#forwarding

Email Header:

MIME-Version: 1.0

Date: Sun, 01 Aug 2021 10:26:53 +0000

Message-ID: <00000000000029ddc405c87ced44@google. com>

Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary= -020403010307060601050102"

X-Priority: Normal

Received: from SJOPR22MB2670.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:32f::7) by MN2PR22MB1903.namprd22.prod.outlook.com with HTTPS;
Sun, 1 Aug 2021 10:26:57 +0000

Received: from CO2PRO7CA0076.namprd07.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:100::44) by SJOPR22MB2670.namprd22.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:32£::7) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDH!
Sun, 1 Aug 2021 10:26:54 +0000

Received: from COLNAM1IFTO018.eop-namll.prod.protection.outlook.com (2603:10b6:100:0:cafe::99) by CO2PROTCA0076.outlook.office365.com (2603:10b6:100::44) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipl
Sun, 1 Aug 2021 10:26:54 +0000

Received: from mail-otl-£73.google.com (209.85.210.73) by COINAMI1FT018.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.13.175.16) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA
Sun, 1 Aug 2021 10:26:54 +0000

Received: by mail-otl-£73.google.com with SMTP id r17-20020a0568301211b02904d078cdc9abso63198790tp.23 for <hale@wrightlibrary.org>;
Sun, 01 Aug 2021 03:26:53 -0700 (PDT)
Authentication-Results: spf=pass (sender IP is 209.85.210.73) smtp.mailfrom=calendar-server.bounces.google.com;

wrightlibrary.org;
dkim="pass (signature was verified) header.d=google.com";
wrightlibrary.org;
dmarc="pass action=none header.from=gmail.com";
compauth="pass reason=100"
Received-SPF: Pass (protection.outlook.com: domain of calendar-server.bounces.google.com designates 209.85.210.73 as permitted sender) receiver=protection.outlook.com;
client-ip="209.85.210.73"; helo="mail-otl-£73.google.com";
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a="rsa-sha256"; c="relaxed/relaxed";
d="google.com"; s=20161025;
h="mime-version:reply-to:sender:auto-submitted:message-id:date:subject :from:to";
bh: g6VaYdYKObmw8 INGNORKKKMVu+iy7URyPhUrJ+sKdy=";
b="50aITNkkrc3yqCiQ0u9s2Vyl92LfbVq+euyz8QDEcbgxFzu2y9nHx01l £8 fFWIHON5ZK Gf+agVJImsoAJWFkGSIJxIQjwaydIohpVISxdtZDuG7LGbOZ4A0P1 fIg4IWEZvmOk3x+A /MrmIDnlgaam/J+bMESbIdCcUObTcsP3sythbd
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a="rsa-sha256" c="relaxed/relaxed";
d="gmail.com"; 20161025;
h="mime-version:reply-to:sender:auto-submitted:message-id:date:subject :from:to";
bh="5g6VaYdYKObmw8 INGQNORKKKMVu+iy7URYyPhUrJ+sK4Y=";
b="Qo0rc2Ie/rthFcczg/xb6oxctHQvY+vI18cJIH180GLaJJOUp/VIETX4 fFhUQPENFADL F7AsBp70cj4nkIuzkQaRzVCaOUuRhkh6367xMtCzv7jZ23UXqTzbmVkjwjUYmZvucWAuz fLYucEOiZebc/muWykJTpJzCiHUZjKahxhY3r,
X-Google-DKIM-Signature: v=1; a="rsa-sha256"

c="relaxed/relaxed"; 1e100.net"; s=20161025;
h="x-gm-message-state:mime-version:reply-to:sender:auto-submitted :message-id:date:subject:from:to";
bh="5g6VaYdYKObmw8 INGQNORKKKMVu+1iy7URyPhUrJ+sK4Y=";
b="psmTkPv0]6r69IvKQCmMM] 95mOT1 riVa0FORAShZIRZ6DzGFatc8TkbIm2dsRAS1sOh Dbo47iA/eqrdiyWP49vIg5APQ+A9ZYR61M31LdDdei gX51ihf iMDAyK+Rdfw4wC]3ac dc+46a0X410cqX/wGE425eCs2ulESYsvutq0X

X-Gm-Message-State: AOAM531pCXDknSIXjpTLav2P20ogWzrtIcGVsrbb6Ee+rGbXHTNQ4Sq/p 63+rSqlfZoacnxGKDNo8pO8gexg5Yuj0savFnWax
X-Google-Smtp-Source: ABdhPJyWzIN3Z6c56avTNxWXme]jDVqZ/£23maX30kd+4GE0gpggBa0P5GAnRQ03q4qiM671Cep8xCY50h8cdcd5gDa3k
X-Received: by 2002:205:6830:114f:: with SMTP id x15mr79824840tq.356.1627813613000;
Sun, 01 Aug 2021 03:26:53 -0700 (PDT)
Reply-To: ladfulford@gmail.com
sender: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com>
Auto-Submitted: auto-generated
Return-Path: 37HYGYQoJBAModgixoirugjpdlo.frpkdohzuljkwoleudul.ruj@calendar-server.bounces.google.com
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTime: 01 Aug 2021 10:26:54.0702 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationStartTimeReason: OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationInterval: 1:00:00:00.0000000
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-ExpirationIntervalReason: OriginalSubmit
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-Network-Message-Id: 4adcl2el-26bd-4f17-24db-08d954d6elfb
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0
X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: c74aaf77-140f-420f-8e74-cal04lel0a5e50:0
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-MessageDirectionality: Incoming
X-MS-PublicTrafficType: Email
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource: COLNAMI1FT018.eop-namll.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs: Anonymous
X-Ms-0Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: 4ad4cl2el-26bd-4f17-24db-08d954d6elfb
X-MS-TrafficTypeDiagnostic: SJO0PR22MB2670
X-M5-00b-TLC-OOBClassifiers: OLM:7691;
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: 1
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0;
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: CIP:209.85.210.73;
CTRY:US;LANG:en; SCL:1;SRV:; IPV:NLI;SEV:NSPM;
H:mail-otl-£73.google.com; PTR:mail-ot1-£73.google.com; CAT: NONE;
SFS: (83380400001) (83170400001) (356005) (166002) (8676002) (2160300002) (5660300002) (45080400002) (1096003) (26005) (36756003) (73392003) (55446002) (336012) (42882007) (9686003) (19627405001) (7846003) (42186006) (69
DIR:INB;
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 01 Aug 2021 10:26:54.0153 (UTC)
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 4adcl2el-26bd-4f17-24db-08d954d6elfb
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: c74aaf77-140f-420f-8e74-cal4lelabe50
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: COINAMI1FT018.eop-namll.prod.protection.outlook.com
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Anonymous
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Internet
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SJOPR22MB2670
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-EndToEndLatency: 00:00:03.2627790
X-MS-Exchange-Processed-By-BccFoldering: 15.20.4373.026
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Mailbox-Delivery: ucf:0;
jmr:0;auth:0;dest:I;
ENG: (20160514016) (750129) (520011016) (944506458) (944626604) ;
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: ZPGr7G+rLhSVb32W+4DBNLwNrXx6mO1lCqSSpmBkbGn6dKHE2G6£gKsDBePn0DSIgwCcbmIgaMhCvupdgl 90W8EYbvv1 INK2dhUcBuWfCFKobDFSKMsg+H+hsktBAIMROucub8qOYBFnkt4tzhjLaL8TVFISh6x9FnuT6Iy.
To: "Kristi" <Hale>
From: "Google Calendar" <calendar-notification@google.com>
CKX-Bounce-Address: calendar-notification@google.com
Subject: Accepted: OIC Leadership @ Thu Aug 12, 2021 4pm - 5pm (EDT
(Kristi Hale)





BEGIN:VCALENDAR

PRODID:-//Google Inc//Google Calendar 70.9054//EN

VERSION:2.0

CALSCALE:GREGORIAN

METHOD:REPLY

BEGIN:VEVENT

DTSTART:20210812T200000Z

DTEND:20210812T210000Z

DTSTAMP:20210801T102652Z

ORGANIZER;CN=Kristi Hale:mailto:hale@wrightlibrary.org

UID:040000008200E00074C5B7101A82E00800000000205DD50E6286D701000000000000000

 0100000005A04283ED6F72F40972E32CEAF2A99E4

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=ACCEPTED;CN=ladful

 ford@gmail.com;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:ladfulford@gmail.com

CREATED:20210801T031614Z

DESCRIPTION:\n\n

LAST-MODIFIED:20210801T102652Z

LOCATION:TBD

SEQUENCE:0

STATUS:CONFIRMED

SUMMARY:OIC Leadership

TRANSP:OPAQUE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-APPT-SEQUENCE:0

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-BUSYSTATUS:TENTATIVE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-IMPORTANCE:1

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INSTTYPE:0

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INTENDEDSTATUS:BUSY

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-OWNERAPPTID:-761301019

X-MICROSOFT-DISALLOW-COUNTER:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-DONOTFORWARDMEETING:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-LOCATIONS:[{"DisplayName":"TBD"\,"LocationAnnotation":""\,"Loca

 tionUri":""\,"LocationStreet":""\,"LocationCity":""\,"LocationState":""\,"L

 ocationCountry":""\,"LocationPostalCode":""\,"LocationFullAddress":""}]

BEGIN:VALARM

ACTION:NONE

TRIGGER;VALUE=DATE-TIME:19760401T005545Z

END:VALARM

END:VEVENT

END:VCALENDAR



